

To: Joel Thorsheim
E-Mail: daniel.p.mcneil@boeing.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: May 04, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Please address the following questions and concerns:

Please ask the applicant to verify the location and coordinates.

1) First location has Martinsburg, VA but the coordinates plot near Martinsburg, WV this alone is straight forward to correct but then combined with the second location that also says Martinsburg, VA with coordinates actually in VA but it is Winchester, VA.

2) If the second location is the center of the Air Ops radius then the location name would not be Martinsburg, VA. Please also ask them to update the KMRB entry. I suspect that is an FAA designation for an airport but we do not have those location names so we need actual location names.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 04, 2021 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 61700